

## UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES

A ‘virtual’ meeting of the University Curriculum Committee was held on **September 12, 2025** at 10:00 a.m. via Microsoft Teams. The meeting adjourned at 11:56 a.m.

### Minutes

The minutes of September 5, 2025 were approved.

### Consent Agenda

The Consent Agenda was approved.

***Please note:*** Approved curriculum changes are summarized below. Additional details may be viewed in the Curriculum Management (CIM) system by clicking on the hyperlinked course number or program title below. Once a course proposal is fully approved through the CIM workflow (approved proposal will be viewable under ‘History’ box on right side of CIM-Courses screen), the course should be available to be added to the Class Schedule in ARIES/Banner (contingent on the effective term approved by UCC and Scheduling deadlines).

<b>Major Changes to Existing Courses</b>			
<b>Course #</b>	<b>Course Title</b>	<b>Notes/Changes</b>	<b>Effective Term</b>
<a href="#">BIOM 502/MECH 502</a>	Advanced/Additive Manufacturing Engineering	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Subject Code/Dual-listing added:</b> <a href="#">Biomedical Engineering-BIOM</a></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <del>MECH 202 and (MECH 331 or MECH 331A; MECH 331B)</del></li> <li>• Updates to prereq details, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">ETST 257</a>	<a href="#">Critical Understanding of Antisemitism</a> <del>Antisemitism</del> <del>Uncovered—Rhetoric to Violence</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Proposed for AUCC 1C</b></li> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to Offering Year: <del>Every Odd</del></li> <li>• Edit to Offering Term: <del>Spring Fall</del></li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">PSY 786E</a>	Advanced Practicum: <a href="#">Advanced Clinical</a> <del>Clinical</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Credit change (from 1-18 var. cr. to 1-3 cr.)</b></li> <li>• Edits to subtopic title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <del>PSY 786A, PSY 686A or PSY 686C or PSY 686D or PSY 686E or PSY 686F or PSY 686G</del></li> <li>• Prereq details, Reg Info, and Add'l Reg Info added</li> <li>• Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">PSY 786F</a>	Advanced Practicum: <a href="#">External Clinical</a> <del>Supervision</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Credit change (from 1-18 var. cr. to 1-3 cr.)</b></li> <li>• Edits to subtopic title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <del>PSY 786A, PSY 686A or PSY 686C or PSY 686D or PSY 686E or PSY 686F or PSY 686G</del></li> <li>• Prereq details, Reg Info, and Add'l Reg Info added</li> <li>• Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">RRM 200</a>	Hotel Operations	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edits/Updates to prereq details, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026

<a href="#">RRM 312</a>	Hospitality Human Resource Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">RRM 101</a>, <del>RRM 315</del>.</li> <li>Edits/Updates to prereq details, Reg Info, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">RRM 330</a>	Alcohol Beverage Control and Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Updates to prereq details, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">RRM 386</a>	Practicum	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Minor edit to course description</li> <li>Updates to prereq details, Reg Info, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">RRM 450</a>	Leadership in the Hospitality Industry	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">RRM 315</a>, <del>MGT 305</del>.</li> <li>Edits/Updates to prereq details, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">SPCM 353</a>	<del>Rhetoric and Racial Justice Race and Communication in the United States</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">STAT 341</a>	Statistical Data Analysis I	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>AUCC 4B designation removed</b> (program already updated)</li> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Distance/Online added to instructional format</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: STAT 158 <u>and</u> (STAT 301 or <a href="#">STAT 302A</a> or STAT 307 <del>STAT 311</del> or STAT 315).</li> <li>Edits/Updates to prereq details, Add'l Reg Info, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">STAT 342</a>	Statistical Data Analysis II	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>AUCC 4B designation removed</b> (program already updated)</li> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Distance/Online added to instructional format</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <del>STAT 340</del> or STAT 341 <u>with a minimum grade of C</u>.</li> <li>Edits/Updates to prereq details, Add'l Reg Info, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">STAT 421</a>	Introduction to Stochastic Processes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>AUCC 4B designation removed</b> (program already updated)</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: (<a href="#">DSCI 369</a> or MATH 269 or MATH 369) and <a href="#">STAT 420 with a minimum grade of C</a>. (<del>STAT 420</del>)</li> <li>Updates to prereq details and CLOs</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">STAT 430</a>	Probability and Mathematical Statistics II	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Adding AUCC justification to existing 4A course</b> for the Major in Statistics</li> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: STAT 420 <u>with a minimum grade of C</u>.</li> <li>Updates to prereq details, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">WS 268</a>	Whiteness, Gender, and Sexuality	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Proposed for AUCC 1C</b></li> <li>Edits to CLOs, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026

<a href="#">WS 269</a>	Women of Color in the United States	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Proposed for AUCC 3C</b></li> <li>• Online Lecture removed from schedule type</li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2026
------------------------	-------------------------------------	--	-------------

<b>New Courses</b>			
<b>Course #</b>	<b>Course Title</b>	<b>Notes</b>	<b>Effective Term</b>
<a href="#">CIVE 239</a>	Introduction to Environmental Engineering		Spring 2026
<a href="#">CIVE 523</a>	Remote Sensing & Data Analytics in Hydrology	Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">CIVE 580C3</a>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">CS 408</a>	Introduction to Computer Science Education	4 cr.; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">CS 480A6</a>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">CT 303</a>	Advanced Python	2 cr.	Spring 2026
<a href="#">ETST 421</a>	Technology, Race, and Gender	Previously offered as <a href="#">ETST 492</a>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">HDFS 755</a>	Longitudinal Change and Growth Models	Graduate only	Fall 2026
<a href="#">HIST 211/ETST 211</a>	Critical Climate Histories	<b>Proposed for AUCC 3D</b>	Spring 2026
<a href="#">NRRT 498</a>	Research	1-6 cr.	Summer 2026
<a href="#">PH 550/DSCI 550</a>	Computational Physical Statistics		Spring 2026
<a href="#">WS 248</a>	Global Gender		Spring 2026

**CONSENT AGENDA**

<b>Course Deactivations</b>			
<b>Course #</b>	<b>Course Title</b>	<b>Notes/Changes</b>	<b>Effective Term</b>
<a href="#">ESS 655</a>	Multivariate Analysis for Community Ecology	Not referenced in any courses or programs	Summer 2026
<a href="#">NRRT 371</a>	Techniques in Interpretation	Not referenced in any courses or programs	Summer 2026
<a href="#">NRRT 439</a>	Open Space and Natural Area Management	Not referenced in any courses or programs	Summer 2026

Minutes approved by the University Curriculum Committee on 9/19/25.

Brad Goetz, Chair  
 Shelly Ellerby and Erin Trant, Curriculum & Catalog